

XIANG LI

ASSOCIATE

503.473.0906 | Xiang.li@klarquist.com



OVERVIEW

Xiang Li focuses on preparation and prosecution of domestic and international patent applications within the firm's Biotech and Chemistry practice groups. She also assists with domestic and foreign patent and trademark litigation, and prepares legal opinions, including patentability, invalidity, infringement/non-infringement, and freedom-to-operate opinions. Additionally, she prosecutes U.S. trademarks.

Her technical expertise spans the biotechnology and chemical sectors including biologicals, pharmaceuticals, immunotherapies, medical devices, agriculture, animal husbandry, clean energy, and batteries.

Xiang joined Klarquist in 2022 as a summer associate before becoming an associate in 2023.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▶ Klarquist Sparkman, LLP | Summer Associate, 2022; Law Clerk, 2022-2023 | Portland, OR
- ▶ Cheng & Peng Intellectual Property Law Office | Patent Scientist, 2021; Law Clerk, 2021-2022 | Beijing, China
- ▶ SHUSAKU-YAMAMOTO | Biotechnology Specialist, 2017; Senior Biotechnology and Litigation Specialist, 2018-2020 | Osaka, Japan
- ▶ University of Toronto | Research Scholarship, Department of Chemistry, 2014; Research Fellowship, Department of Biochemistry, 2015 | Toronto, Canada

EDUCATION

J.D., University of Washington, 2023

M.S., Applied Biosciences and Biotechnology, Imperial College London, 2016

B.S., Biochemistry, University of Toronto, 2015

PRACTICE AREAS

Patents
Trademarks

TECHNOLOGY AREAS

Life Science & Biotechnology
Chemistry

LANGUAGES

Mandarin Chinese (Native)
Cantonese (Native)
Japanese (N1)